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Wendy Strangeway

From: Virginia Ramsey

Sent: 22 February 2016 10:50

To: Planning

Subject: Responses to applications from Fylingdales Parish Council

NYM/2016/0013/CVC Application for verification of condition 3 of planning approval NYM/2015/0533/R3 at Sea
Wall Parapet Robin Hood's Bay.

The Parish Council objects to this application because stainless steel bolts should be used. The bolts specified
will cause damage to the concrete and cause rust stains. Stainless steel bolts will also allow their removal.
There is also no reference to how the mosaic will be removed at the end of its life or how it will be maintained.
The guestion was also raised about whether there is a contingency fund for this work to be done?

Virginia Ramsey
(Parish Clerk)





